

CHILDREN & YOUTH RESOURCE GUIDE

November 29, 2011



Health Care Agency Behavioral Health Services Prevention & Intervention

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services (ADAS) |
|---|
| Child Abuse Prevention Center |
| Children & Families Commission of Orange County |
| Children and Youth Services (CYS) |
| Early Childhood System of Care for Foster Youth60 |
| Early Start Family Resource Center |
| Education & Special Education, Local Plan Areas62 |
| Health Department of Orange County77 |
| Orange County Head Start |
| Prevention & Intervention (P&I) Division |
| Regional Center of Orange County |
| Screening Services in Orange County |
| Social Services of Orange County |

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services (ADAS) Out-Patient & Perinatal Services

Serving: Adolescents age 13 and older, Outpatient

Facility: County Operated

Region: North servicing Anaheim, Atwood, Brea, Buena Park, Fullerton, Garden Grove, La Habra, La Palma, Placentia and Yorba Linda

Address: 2035 E Ball Road Suite 100A Anaheim, CA 92805

Phone: (714) 517-6140 **Fax:** (714) 517-6175

Key Contact: Linda Hartung, Service Chief

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/adas

Program Description: Outpatient Alcohol and Drug Abuse Service (ADAS) is a six-month treatment program for persons with challenges related to drug and/or alcohol use. The program is comprised of three 8-week phases. Each phase addresses various issues associated with addiction such as addiction education, recovery, communication and relapse prevention. While in each phase, participants are required to attend two monthly individual counseling sessions, two weekly group sessions and drug test on a random basis. The groups consist of one core educational group and one support group each week. In addition, participants are required to attend weekly support groups, e.g. 12-step meetings, for additional support and growth.

The ADAS Perinatal program is a 9 to 12 month program for women who are parenting children and who also have challenges related to alcohol and/or drug abuse. The program is comprised of three 8 week phases and a 10-week phase. Each phase addresses issues related to addiction such as recovery planning, assertiveness, parenting, and relapse prevention. While in each phase, participants are required to attend a weekly educational group and to see their assigned therapist for individual counseling sessions. Participants are also drug tested twice a week and are encouraged to attend two 12-step meetings per week to help them build a strong recovery foundation and support system.

Eligibility: Orange County families at risk or experience alcohol, drug or mental health problems

Language(s): English, Spanish, and American Sign Language

Hours of Operation: 7a.m.-8 p.m. Monday, 8 a.m.-6 p.m., Tuesday- Thursday- 8 a.m-8 p.m. 8 a.m.-5 p.m. Friday

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services (ADAS) Out-Patient & Perinatal Services

Serving: Adolescents ages 13 and older, Outpatient

Facility: County Operated

Region: South servicing Aliso Viejo, Balboa, Corona Del Mar, Costa Mesa, Dana Point, Fountain Valley, Irvine, Mission Viejo, Laguna Beach, Laguna Niguel, Newport Beach, San Clemente and San Juan Capistrano

Address: 5 Mareblu Suite 100 Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

Phone: (949) 643-6930 **Fax:** (949) 362-5834

Key Contact: Linda Hartung, Service Chief

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/adas

Program Description: OutPatient Alcohol and Drug Abuse Service (ADAS) is a six-month treatment program for persons with challenges related to drug and/or alcohol use. The program is comprised of three 8-week phases. Each phase addresses various issues associated with addiction such as addiction education, recovery, communication and relapse prevention. While in each phase, participants are required to attend two monthly individual counseling sessions, two weekly group sessions and drug test on a random basis. The groups consist of one core educational group and one support group each week. In addition, participants are required to attend weekly support groups, e.g. 12-step meetings, for additional support and growth.

The ADAS Perinatal program is a 9 to 12 month program for women who are parenting children and who also have challenges related to alcohol and/or drug abuse. The program is comprised of three 8 week phases and a 10-week phase. Each phase addresses issues related to addiction such as recovery planning, assertiveness, parenting, and relapse prevention. While in each phase, participants are required to attend a weekly educational group and to see their assigned therapist for individual counseling sessions. Participants are also drug tested twice a week and are encouraged to attend two 12-step meetings per week to help them build a strong recovery foundation and support system.

Eligibility: Orange County families at risk or experience alcohol, drug or mental health problems

Language(s): English, Spanish, and American Sign Language

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.–6 p.m. Monday, Wednesday, Thursday; 8 a.m.–8 p.m., Tuesday; 8 a.m.–5 p.m., Friday

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services (ADAS) Out-Patient & Perinatal Services

Serving: Adolescents ages 13 and older, Outpatient

Facility: County Operated

Region: East servicing El Modena, Lemon Heights, Orange, Santa Ana, Tustin and Villa Park

Address: 1200 N Main Street Suite 301 Santa Ana, CA 92701

Phone: (714) 480-6660 Fax: (714) 568-4933

Key Contact: Cary Clevenger, Service Chief II

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/adas

Program Description: Outpatient Alcohol and Drug Abuse Service (ADAS) is a six-month treatment program for persons with challenges related to drug and/or alcohol use. The program is comprised of three 8-week phases. Each phase addresses various issues associated with addiction such as addiction education, recovery, communication and relapse prevention. While in each phase, participants are required to attend two monthly individual counseling sessions, two weekly group sessions and drug test on a random basis. The groups consist of one core educational group and one support group each week. In addition, participants are required to attend weekly support groups, e.g. 12-step meetings, for additional support and growth.

The ADAS Perinatal program is a 9 to 12 month program for women who are parenting children and who also have challenges related to alcohol and/or drug abuse. The program is comprised of three 8 week phases and a 10-week phase. Each phase addresses issues related to addiction such as recovery planning, assertiveness, parenting, and relapse prevention. While in each phase, participants are required to attend a weekly educational group and to see their assigned therapist for individual counseling sessions. Participants are also drug tested twice a week and are encouraged to attend two 12-step meetings per week to help them build a strong recovery foundation and support system.

Eligibility: Orange County families at risk or experience alcohol, drug or mental health problems

Language(s): English, Spanish, and American Sign Language

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.–6 p.m. Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday; 8 a.m.–8 p.m., Thursday; 8 a.m-5 p.m., Friday

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services (ADAS) Out-Patient & Perinatal Services

Serving: Adolescents ages 13 and older, Outpatient

Facility: County Operated

Region: West servicing Cypress, Huntington Beach, Los Alamitos, Midway City, Seal Beach, Stanton, Sunset Beach and Westminster

Address: 14140 Beach Blvd Suite 120 Westminster, CA 92683

Phone: (714) 896-7574 Fax: (714) 896-7332

Key Contact: Jacqueline Williams, Service Chief

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/adas

Program Description: Outpatient Alcohol and Drug Abuse Service (ADAS) is a six-month treatment program for persons with challenges related to drug and/or alcohol use. The program is comprised of three 8-week phases. Each phase addresses various issues associated with addiction such as addiction education, recovery, communication and relapse prevention. While in each phase, participants are required to attend two monthly individual counseling sessions, two weekly group sessions and drug test on a random basis. The groups consist of one core educational group and one support group each week. In addition, participants are required to attend weekly support groups, e.g. 12-step meetings, for additional support and growth.

The ADAS Perinatal program is a 9 to 12 month program for women who are parenting children and who also have challenges related to alcohol and/or drug abuse. The program is comprised of three 8 week phases and a 10-week phase. Each phase addresses issues related to addiction such as recovery planning, assertiveness, parenting, and relapse prevention. While in each phase, participants are required to attend a weekly educational group and to see their assigned therapist for individual counseling sessions. Participants are also drug tested twice a week and are encouraged to attend two 12-step meetings per week to help them build a strong recovery foundation and support system.

Eligibility: Orange County families at risk or experience alcohol, drug or mental health problems

Language(s): English, Spanish, and American Sign Language

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.–6 p.m., Monday, Wednesday, Thursday; 8 a.m.–8 p.m., Tuesday; 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Friday

California Hispanic Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse (CHCADA)/La Familia

Serving: Youth up to 12 years of age, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Address: 1905 N College Ave Santa Ana, CA 92706

Phone: (714) 479-0120 **Fax:** (714) 479-0153

Key Contact: Chery Stabell

Web Address: <u>www.chcada.org</u>

Program Description: CHCADA/La Familia is a six- month outpatient program.

Eligibility: No Medi-Cal

Language(s): English

Southern California Alcohol and Drug Programs (SCADP)/Heritage House

Serving: Pregnant Women Only and Youth Up to 12 Years of Age, Residential Treatment

Facility: County Contractor

Address: 2212 Placentia Ave Costa Mesa, CA 92627

Phone: (949) 646-2271 Fax: (949) 646-1211

Key Contact: Colleen Childress

Web Address: <u>www.scadpinc.org</u>

Program Description: Southern California Alcohol and Drug Programs (SCADP)/Heritage House is a six-month residential treatment program only for pregnant women and youth up to 12 years of age.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English and Spanish (no group sessions in Spanish).

Hours of Operation: 24 hours, 7 days a week

Southern California Alcohol and Drug Programs (SCADP)/Heritage House North

Serving: Pregnant Women Only and Youth Up to 12 Years of Age, Residential Treatment Only

Facility: County Contractor

Region: North

Address: 321 N State College Anaheim, CA 92806

Phone: (714) 687-0077 **Fax:** (714) 687-0691

Key Contact: Natasha Rudar

Web Address: <u>www.scadpinc.org</u>

Program Description: Southern California Alcohol and Drug Programs (SCADP)/Heritage House North is a six-month residential treatment program only for pregnant women and youth up to 12 years of age.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 24 hours, 7 days a week

CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION CENTER

Serving: Countywide

Facility: County Contractor

Address: 500 Main St Suite 1100 Orange, CA 92868

Phone: (714) 543-4333 **Fax:** (714) 543-4398

Web Address: http://www.brightfutures4kids.org/index.php

Program Description: The Child Abuse Prevention Center focuses exclusively on the prevention of child abuse and directly serves at-risk children and families in crisis to prevent child abuse before it occurs and break the generational cycle of abusive behaviors. Child Abuse Prevention Center matches families at risk of child abuse with professional social workers to work with families in their homes. The goal of the intervention is to replace old patterns of abuse with nurturing parenting styles, as well as to empower parents to become financially self-sufficient.

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 9 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday – Friday; Casework Specialists are on call in the evening only for emergencies.

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

OUTPATIENT SERVICES & EDUCATION PROGRAMS for ATTENTION, BEHAVIOR & LEARNING, UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, IRVINE

Serving: Kindergarten to age 6

Outpatient Services: 19722 MacArthur Blvd Irvine, CA 92612

Phone: (949) 824-1800 Fax: (949) 824-1811

School of Attention Deficit: 19262 Jamboree Rd Irvine, CA 92612

Phone: (949) 824-2343 Fax: 949 824-8737

Web Address: www.cdc.uci.edu

Program Description: The University of California, Irvine Child Development Center offers a number of programs for Attention, Behavior and Learning to provide children with developmental disabilities the chance to overcome difficulties and succeed. The Child Development Center also provides opportunities for adults to participate in research studies for assessment, diagnosis, and treatment of Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorders.

Language(s): English, and Spanish

CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION OF ORANGE COUNTY

Serving: County wide

Address: 17320 Redhill Avenue Suite 200 Irvine, CA 92614

Phone: (714) 834-5310 Fax: (949) 474-2243

Key Contact: Armida Nuno

Web Address: www.occhildrenandfamilies.com

Program Description: Children and Families Commission of Orange County provides some screenings for new mothers, child and family assessments, family support and case management services for families with medically high-risk children ages birth through two years, in-home visitation, parenting education, health and safety education, health insurance enrollment, linkage to a healthcare home, and referral to needed services and follow up to assure appropriate service connections are made.

Language(s): English,and Spanish

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Placentia Clinic

Serving: Children & Youth, Outpatient

Facility: County Operated

Region: North serving Anaheim, Atwood, Brea, Buena Park, Fullerton, La Habra, La Palma, Placentia, and Yorba Linda.

Address: 377 E. Chapman Ave Ste 110 Placentia, CA 92870

Phone: (714) 577-5400 **Fax:** (714) 577-5450

Key Contact: Tom Shaw, Ph.D. Service Chief

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/cys

Program Description: Children and Youth Services (CYS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children and adolescents which include evaluation, therapy, medication monitoring, crisis intervention, and collateral services to parents and families. CYS provides information for hospitalization or residential treatment, consults with local education agencies and other community programs, coordinates with private and public services, and provides case management for Medi-Cal beneficiaries placed in psychiatric hospitals or other 24-hour settings.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal/Ch. 26.5

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Korean

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Costa Mesa Clinic

Serving: Children & Youth, Outpatient

Facility: County Operated

Region: Costa Mesa Service Area serving Costa Mesa, Corona del Mar, Irvine, Newport Beach.

Address: 3115 Redhill Ave Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Phone: (714) 850-8408 Fax: (714) 850-8587

Key Contact: Victor Cota, Service Chief

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/cys

Program Description: Children and Youth Services (CYS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children and adolescents which include evaluation, therapy, medication monitoring, crisis intervention, and collateral services to parents and families. CYS provides information for hospitalization or residential treatment, consults with local education agencies and other community programs, coordinates with private and public services, and provides case management for Medi-Cal beneficiaries placed in psychiatric hospitals or other 24-hour settings.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal/Ch. 26.5

Language(s): English, Spanish, Vietnamese, and Farsi

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Laguna Beach (Main Office)

Serving: Children & Youth Outpatient

Facility: County Operated

Region: South serving Aliso Viejo, Balboa, Dana Point, Laguna Beach, Laguna Niguel, San Clemente, San Juan Capistrano.

Address: 21632 Wesley Dr Laguna Beach, CA 92651

Phone: (949) 499-5346 **Fax:** (949) 499-1594

Key Contact: Linda Rappaport, Service Chief

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/cys

Program Description: Children and Youth Services (CYS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children and adolescents which include evaluation, therapy, medication monitoring, crisis intervention, and collateral services to parents and families. CYS provides information for hospitalization or residential treatment, consults with local education agencies and other community programs, coordinates with private and public services, and provides case management for Medi-Cal beneficiaries placed in psychiatric hospitals or other 24-hour settings.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal/Ch. 26.5

Language(s): English and Spanish

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Laguna Beach Clinic

Serving: Children & Youth, School-Based Program, Outpatient

Facility: County Operated

Region: South serving Aliso Viejo, Balboa, Dana Point, Laguna Beach, Laguna Niguel, San Clemente, San Juan Capistrano.

Address: 625 Park Ave (Laguna Beach High School) Laguna Beach, CA 92651

Phone: (949) 376-8851 Fax: (949) 496-1165

Key Contact: Linda Rappaport, Service Chief

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/cys

Program Description: Children and Youth Services (CYS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children and adolescents which include evaluation, therapy, medication monitoring, crisis intervention, and collateral services to parents and families. CYS provides information for hospitalization or residential treatment, consults with local education agencies and other community programs, coordinates with private and public services, and provides case management for Medi-Cal beneficiaries placed in psychiatric hospitals or other 24-hour settings.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal/Ch. 26.5

Language(s): English and Spanish

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Dana Point Clinic

Serving: Children & Youth, School-Based Program, Outpatient

Facility: County Operated

Region: South serving Aliso Viejo, Balboa, Dana Point, Laguna Beach, Laguna Niguel, San Clemente, San Juan Capistrano.

Address: 24242 La Cresta (R.H. Dana) Dana Point, CA 92629

Phone: (949) 248-2228 Fax: (949)248-2230

Key Contact: Linda Rappaport, Service Chief

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/cys

Program Description: Children and Youth Services (CYS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children and adolescents which include evaluation, therapy, medication monitoring, crisis intervention, and collateral services to parents and families. CYS provides information for hospitalization or residential treatment, consults with local education agencies and other community programs, coordinates with private and public services, and provides case management for Medi-Cal beneficiaries placed in psychiatric hospitals or other 24-hour settings.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal/Ch. 26.5

Language(s): English and Spanish

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Laguna Niguel Clinic

Serving: Children & Youth, School-Based Program, Outpatient

Facility: County Operated

Region: South Aliso Viejo, Balboa, Dana Point, Laguna Beach, Laguna Niguel, San Clemente, San Juan Capistrano.

Address: 29296 Crown Valley Parkway Laguna Niguel, CA 92677

Phone: (949) 249-9321 Fax: (949) 499-1594

Key Contact: Linda Rappaport, Service Chief

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/cys

Program Description: Children and Youth Services (CYS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children and adolescents which include evaluation, therapy, medication monitoring, crisis intervention, and collateral services to parents and families. CYS provides information for hospitalization or residential treatment, consults with local education agencies and other community programs, coordinates with private and public services, and provides case management for Medi-Cal beneficiaries placed in psychiatric hospitals or other 24-hour settings.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal/Ch. 26.5

Language(s): English and Spanish

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - San Clemente Clinic

Serving: Children & Youth, School-Based Program, Outpatient

Facility: County Operated

Region: South serving Aliso Viejo, Balboa, Dana Point, Laguna Beach, Laguna Niguel, San Clemente, San Juan Capistrano.

Address: 1101 Calle Puente (Las Palmas) San Clemente, CA 92672

Phone: (949) 361-7890 **Fax:** (949) 496-1165

Key Contact: Linda Rappaport, Service Chief

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/cys

Program Description: Children and Youth Services (CYS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children and adolescents which include evaluation, therapy, medication monitoring, crisis intervention, and collateral services to parents and families. CYS provides information for hospitalization or residential treatment, consults with local education agencies and other community programs, coordinates with private and public services, and provides case management for Medi-Cal beneficiaries placed in psychiatric hospitals or other 24-hour settings.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal/Ch. 26.5

Language(s): English and Spanish

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - San Juan Capistrano Clinic

Serving: Children & Youth School-Based Program Outpatient

Facility: County Operated

Region: South serving Aliso Viejo, Balboa, Dana Point, Laguna Beach, Laguna Niguel, San Clemente, San Juan Capistrano.

Address: 26891 Spring St (San Juan) San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

Phone: (949) 496-2931 Fax: (949) 496-1165

Key Contact: Linda Rappaport, Service Chief

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/cys

Program Description: Children and Youth Services (CYS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children and adolescents which include evaluation, therapy, medication monitoring, crisis intervention, and collateral services to parents and families. CYS provides information for hospitalization or residential treatment, consults with local education agencies and other community programs, coordinates with private and public services, and provides case management for Medi-Cal beneficiaries placed in psychiatric hospitals or other 24-hour settings.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal/Ch. 26.5

Language(s): English and Spanish

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Mission Viejo Clinic

Serving: Children & Youth, School-Based Program, Outpatient

Facility: County Operated

Region: Mission Viejo service area serving El Toro, Lake Forest, Mission Viejo, Modjeska, Rancho Santa Margarita, Silverado Canyon, and Trabuco Canyon.

Address: 25171 Moor Ave (Los Alisos) Mission Viejo, CA 92691

Phone: (949) 770-0855 Fax: (949) 455-0151

Key Contact: Victor Cota, Service Chief

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/cys

Program Description: Children and Youth Services (CYS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children and adolescents which include evaluation, therapy, medication monitoring, crisis intervention, and collateral services to parents and families. CYS provides information for hospitalization or residential treatment, consults with local education agencies and other community programs, coordinates with private and public services, and provides case management for Medi-Cal beneficiaries placed in psychiatric hospitals or other 24-hour settings.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal/Ch. 26.5

Language(s): English and Spanish

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Mission Viejo Clinic (Newhart School)

Serving: Children & Youth, Outpatient School-Based Program

Facility: County Operated

Region: South serving Cypress, El Toro, Lake Forest, Mission Viejo, Modjeska, Rancho Santa Margarita, Silverado Canyon.

Address: 25001 Veteran's Way (Newhart) Mission Viejo, CA 92672

Phone: (949) 707-2110 Fax: (949) 455-0151

Key Contact: Victor Cota, Service Chief

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/cys

Program Description: Children and Youth Services (CYS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children and adolescents which include evaluation, therapy, medication monitoring, crisis intervention, and collateral services to parents and families. CYS provides information for hospitalization or residential treatment, consults with local education agencies and other community programs, coordinates with private and public services, and provides case management for Medi-Cal beneficiaries placed in psychiatric hospitals or other 24-hour settings.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal/Ch. 26.5

Language(s): English and Spanish

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Childen & Youth Services - Santa Ana Clinic

Serving: Children & Youth, Outpatient

Facility: County Operated

Region: East serving El Modena, Lemon Heights, Orange, Santa Ana, Tustin, and Villa Park.

Address: 1200 N Main St Suite 500 Santa Ana, CA 92701

Phone: (714) 480-6600 Fax: (714) 568-4527

Key Contact: Janice Coniglio

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/cys

Program Description: Children and Youth Services (CYS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children and adolescents which include evaluation, therapy, medication monitoring, crisis intervention, and collateral services to parents and families. CYS provides information for hospitalization or residential treatment, consults with local education agencies and other community programs, coordinates with private and public services, and provides case management for Medi-Cal beneficiaries placed in psychiatric hospitals or other 24-hour settings.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal/Ch. 26.5

Language(s): English, Spanish, and French

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Westminster Clinic

Serving: Children & Youth

Facility: County Operated

Region: West serving Cypress, Fountain Valley, Garden Grove, Huntington Beach, Los Alamitos, Midway City, Seal Beach, Stanton, Sunset Beach, and Westminster.

Address: 14140 Beach Blvd Suite 155 Westminster, CA 92683

Phone: (714) 896-7556 Fax: (714) 896-7564

Key Contact: Phyllis Crane

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/cys

Program Description: Children and Youth Services (CYS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children and adolescents which include evaluation, therapy, medication monitoring, crisis intervention, and collateral services to parents and families. CYS provides information for hospitalization or residential treatment, consults with local education agencies and other community programs, coordinates with private and public services, and provides case management for Medi-Cal beneficiaries placed in psychiatric hospitals or other 24-hour settings.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal/Ch. 26.5

Language(s): English, Spanish, Vietnamese, Mandarin, and American Sign Language

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Child Abuse Services Team (CAST)

Serving: Children & Youth

Facility: County Operated

Region: Countywide

Address: 1337 W Braden Court Orange, CA 92868

Phone: (714) 704-8826 **Fax:** (714) 940-4702

Key Contact: Holly Magana, Service Chief II

Web Address:

http://egov.ocgov.com/ocgov/Child%20Abuse%20Services%20Team%20(CAST)

Program Description: CYS County staff work with a team consisting of medical, social work, and legal staff to provide assessment and treatment to victims of sexual abuse.

Eligibility: All referrals are made by child protective agencies.

Language(s): English and Spanish- Provision for other languages as necessary.

Hours of Operation: 7 a.m.-6 p.m., Monday - Friday by appointment

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Clinical Evaluation And Guidance Unit (CEGU)

Serving: Children & Youth

Facility: County Operated

Region: Countywide

Address: 301 The City Drive South Orange, CA 92868

Phone: (714) 935-6363 Fax: (714) 935-8112

Key Contact: Julie Khan, Service Chief II

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/cys

Program Description: CYS County staff provide assessment and treatment services to youth during their stay at the SSA shelter home, Orangewood Children's Home and afterwards until continued treatment at a local clinic can be arranged.

Eligibility: Admission to Orangewood Children's Home or SSA consideration for admission to OCH may include Medi-Cal.

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese- Provision for other languages as necessary.

Hours of Operation: 24 hours, seven days a week

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Continuing Care Placement Unit (CCPU)

Serving: Children & Youth

Facility: County Operated

Region: Serving dependants of the Juvenile Court.

Address: 800 Eckoff Orange, CA 92868

Phone: (714) 704-6110, (714) 704-8818 Fax: (714) 704-8803

Key Contact: Holly Magana, Service Chief II

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/occp/matrix-ccpu.htm

Program Description: Working in collaboration with Social Services Agency staff, the Continuing Care Placement Unit (CCPU) provides consultation and intensive case management to youth in the foster care system in order to assure that the youths' mental health service needs are being addressed appropriately. Additionally, within the context of an evidence based treatment foster care program, CCPU staff provides evaluation, therapy, medication monitoring, crisis intervention, intensive case management and collateral services. CCPU staff works in close collaboration with the Social Services Agency, foster parents, family members and others providers of services to children in the foster care system.

Eligibility: Referral by Social Services Agency staff.

Language(s): English and Spanish

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Clinical Evaluation And Guidance Unit (Juvenile Hall/Probation)

Serving: Children & Youth

Facility: County Operated

Region: Countywide

Address: 301 The City Drive South Orange, CA 92868

Phone: (714) 935-6363 Fax: (714) 935-8112

Key Contact: Frank Gonzalez, Service Chief I

Web Address:

http://egov.ocgov.com/ocgov/Probation/Juvenile%20Institutions/Juvenile%20Hall

Program Description: CYS County staff provide assessment & treatment services to youth during incarceration. This includes incarcerated youth in Juvenile Hall, the Youth Guidance Center, the Juevenile Camps & the Youth Leadership Academy.

Eligibility: All incarcerated youth.

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese

Hours of Operation: 24 hours, 7 days a week

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Youth Reporting Center

Serving: Children & Youth

Facility: County Operated

Region: Central serving Santa Ana and the surronding communities.

Address: 1001 S Grand Ave Santa Ana, CA 92705

Phone: (714) 667-7770 Fax: (714) 667-7640

Key Contact: Anita Vermund, Service Chief II

Web Address:

http://egov.ocgov.com/ocgov/Probation/Office%20Location/Youth%20Reporting%20Center%20 -%20Central%20Region

Program Description: This is a day treatment-like program providing school and behavioral health services for Probation Youth in the community who are assigned to the program.

Eligibility: All youth assigned to the program by Probation.

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Farsi

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Children & Youth Services - Youth Reporting Center

Serving: Children & Youth

Facility: County Operated

Region: North serving Anaheim, Atwood, Brea, Buena Park, Fullerton, Garden Grove, La Habra, La Palma, Placentia and Yorba Linda.

Address: 160 Cerritos Ave Bldg 4 Anaheim, CA 92805

Phone: (714) 687-6700 Fax: (714) 533-6884

Key Contact: Anita Vermund, Service Chief II

Web Address:

http://egov.ocgov.com/ocgov/Probation/Office%20Location/Youth%20Reporting%20Center%20 -%20North%20Region

Program Description: This is a day treatment-like program providing school and behavioral health services for Probation Youth in the community who are assigned to the program.

Eligibility: All youth assigned to the program by Probation.

Language(s): English, Spanish, Korean, and Tagalog

Child Guidance Center- Buena Park

Serving: Children & Youth, Ages zero-21, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: North serving Anaheim, Atwood, Brea, Buena Park, Fullerton, Garden Grove, La Habra, La Palma, Placentia, and Yorba Linda.

Address: 6301 Beach Blvd Suite 245 Buena Park, CA 90621

Phone: (714) 736-0231 Fax: (714) 736-0895

Key Contact: Jose Jorge, Ph.D.

Web Address: <u>www.cgcoc.org</u>

Program Description: Child Guidance Center, Inc. (CGC) is a non-profit organization dedicated to empower children and their parents to achieve their potential as loving, responsible families. The program provides comprehensive diagnostic and treatment services to children and families whose relationships and personal growth are impaired by emotional and behavioral problems.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Farsi

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-7 p.m., Monday – Thursday ; 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Friday

Child Guidance Center – Fullerton

Serving: Children & Youth, Age zero-21, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: North serving Anaheim, Atwood, Brea, Buena Park, Fullerton, Garden Grove, La Habra, La Palma, Placentia, and Yorba Linda.

Address: 2050 Youth Way Bldg 1 Fullerton, CA 92835

Phone: (714) 871-9264 Fax: (714) 871-5032

Key Contact: Jose Jorge, Ph.D.

Web Address: <u>www.cgcoc.org</u>

Program Description: Child Guidance Center, Inc. (CGC) is a non-profit organization dedicated to empower children and their parents to achieve their potential as loving, responsible families. The program provides comprehensive diagnostic and treatment services to children and families whose relationships and personal growth are impaired by emotional and behavioral problems.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Farsi

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-7 p.m., Monday - Thursday; 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Friday

Child Guidance Center -Santa Ana

Serving: Children & Youth, Age zero-21, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: East serving Santa Ana, Tustin, Orange, Irvine and Costa Mesa.

Address: 525 N Cabrillo Park Dr Suite 300 Santa Ana, CA 92701

Phone: (714) 953-4455 Fax: (714) 542-2793

Key Contact: Tay Sandoz

Web Address: <u>www.cgcoc.org</u>

Program Description: Child Guidance Center, Inc. (CGC) is a non-profit organization dedicated to empowering children and their parents to achieve their potential as loving, responsible families. The program provides comprehensive diagnostic and treatment services to children and families whose relationships and personal growth are impaired by emotional and behavioral problems.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English, Spanish, Korean, and Romanian

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.- 8 p.m., Monday - Thursday; 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Friday

Kinship Center North

Serving: Children & Youth, Age zero-21, & Families, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: North serving Anaheim, Atwood, Brea, Buena Park, Fullerton, Garden Grove, La Habra, La Palma, Placentia, and Yorba Linda.

Address: 8141 E Kaiser Blvd Suite 100 Anaheim Hills, CA 92808

Phone: (714) 202-2100 Fax: (714) 685-2124

Key Contact: Del Stewart, LCSW, Regional Executive Director

Web Address: http://www.kinshipcenter.org

Program Description: Kinship Center provides a full range of outpatient services to youth ages 0-21 who are adopted, living in long term foster care homes, or living with relative caregivers or birth families. An early childhood, in-home program for children and their families is available.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal & Third Party Insurance.

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 9:30 a.m.-7 p. m, Monday - Thursday; 9 a.m.-1 p.m., Friday

ORANGE COUNTY HEALTH CARE AGENCY-BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES

Children and Youth Services (CYS)

Kinship Center East

Serving: Children and Youth, Age zero-21, & Families, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: East serving El Modena, Lemon Heights, Orange, Santa Ana, Tustin, and Villa Park.

Address: 18302 Irvine Blvd Suite 300 Tustin, CA 92780

Phone: (714) 957-1004 Fax: (714) 957-1065

Key Contact: Del Stewart, LCSW, Regional Executive Director

Web Address: http://www.kinshipcenter.org

Program Description: Kinship Center provides a full range of outpatient services to youth ages 0-21 who are adopted, living in long term foster care homes, or living with relative caregivers or birth families. An early childhood in-home program for children and their families is available.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal & Third Party Insurance.

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m.-8:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday; 8:30 a.m.-5 p.m., Friday; 9 a.m.-30 p.m., Saturday

Providence Community Services

Serving: Children & Youth, Age zero-21, & Families, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: North serving Anaheim and adjacent communities.

Address: 217 W Cerritos Ave Bldg 8 Anaheim, CA 92805

Phone: (714) 254-8473 Fax: (714) 254-8480

Key Contact: Suzy Sering

Web Address: www.provcorp.com

Program Description: Providence Community Services (PCS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children, adolescents, and young adults who have Medi-Cal. PCS services can include evaluation, therapy, medication, crisis intervention, one-on-one mentoring, TBS, psychological testing, specialized services in foster care and group homes, and collateral services to parents and families. PCS is unique as services can be provided in the clinic, the client's own home, or in community based settings versus institutional care, which reduces the government's costs for such services while affording the clients a better quality of life.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English and Spanish

Providence Community Services

Serving: Children & Youth, Age zero-21, & Families, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: West serving Garden Grove, , Huntington Beach, Los Alamitos, Midway City, Seal Beach, Stanton, Sunset Beach, Fountain Valley and Westminster.

Address: 12966 Euclid St Suite 280 Garden Grove, CA 92840

Phone: (714) 823-4770 Fax: (714) 823-4777

Key Contact: Lisa Baker, LCSW (Program Director)

Web Address: <u>www.provcorp.com</u>

Program Description: Providence Community Services (PCS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children, adolescents, and young adults who have MediCal. PCS services can include evaluation, therapy, medication, crisis intervention, one-on-one mentoring, TBS, psychological testing, specialized services in foster care and group homes, and collateral services to parents and families. PCS is unique as services can be provided in the clinic, the client's own home, or in community based settings versus institutional care, which reduces the government's costs for such services while affording the clients a better quality of life.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese

Hours of Operation: 9 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday - Friday

Providence Community Services

Serving: Children & Youth, Age zero-21, & Families, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: East serving El Modena, Lemon Heights, Orange, Santa Ana, Tustin, Villa Park, and Irvine.

Address: 1633 E 4th St Suite 120 Santa Ana, CA 92701

Phone: (714) 565-2830 Fax: (714) 565-2833

Key Contact: Toby McCarthy

Web Address: <u>www.provcorp.com</u>

Program Description: Providence Community Services (PCS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children, adolescents, and young adults who have MediCal. PCS services can include evaluation, therapy, medication, crisis intervention, one-on-one mentoring, TBS, psychological testing, specialized services in foster care and group homes, and collateral services to parents and families. PCS is unique as services can be provided in the clinic, the client's own home, or in community based settings versus institutional care, which reduces the government's costs for such services while affording the clients a better quality of life.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 9 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday - Friday

Providence Community Services

Serving: Children & Youth, Age zero-21, & Families, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: South serving Costa Mesa, Newport Beach, Irvine, Huntington Beach.

Address: 2183 Fairview Rd Suite 100 Costa Mesa, CA 92627

Phone: (949) 515-5440 Fax: (949) 515-5444

Key Contact: Marni Orsbern, Psy.D.

Web Address: <u>www.provcorp.com</u>

Program Description: Providence Community Services (PCS) provides a broad range of services for behaviorally, emotionally or mentally disordered children, adolescents, and young adults who have MediCal. PCS services can include evaluation, therapy, medication, crisis intervention, one-on-one mentoring, TBS, psychological testing, specialized services in foster care and group homes, and collateral services to parents and families. PCS is unique as services can be provided in the clinic, the client's own home, or in community based settings versus institutional care, which reduces the government's costs for such services while affording the clients a better quality of life.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Farsi

Hours of Operation: 9 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday - Friday

Western Youth Services

Serving: Children & Youth, Ages zero-21, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: South serving areas of Aliso Viejo, Irvine, Laguna Hills, Laguna Woods, Lake Forest, Mission Viejo, Newport Beach, and Rancho Santa Margarita.

Address: 26137 La Paz Road Suite 230 Mission Viejo, CA 92691

Phone: (949) 595-8610 Fax: (949) 595-0296

Key Contact: Cynthia Glasgow, MFT

Web Address: www.westernyouthservices.org

Program Description: Western Youth Services is staffed by a dedicated team of mental health professionals who understand the unique concerns of children, adolescents and families, provides comprehensive mental health services to children, adolescents, and families at clinics strategically located throughout the county.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-7 p.m., Monday - Thursday; 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Friday

Western Youth Services

Serving: Children & Youth, Ages zero-21, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: South serving areas of Dana Point, Laguna Beach, Laguna Niguel, San Juan Capistrano and San Clemente.

Address: 31882 Camino Capistrano Suite 108 San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

Phone: (949) 487-6080 Fax: (949) 487-6090

Key Contact: Cynthia Glasgow, MFT

Web Address: www.westernyouthservices.org

Program Description: Western Youth Services is staffed by a dedicated team of mental health professionals who understand the unique concerns of children, adolescents and families, provides comprehensive mental health services to children, adolescents, and families at clinics strategically located throughout the county.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-7 p.m. Monday - Thursday; 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Friday

Western Youth Services

Serving: Children & Youth, Ages zero-21, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: West serving areas of Costa Mesa, Cypress, Huntington Beach, Los Alamitos, Midway City, Seal Beach, Stanton, Sunset Beach, and Westminster.

Address: 10101 Slater Ave Suite 241 Fountain Valley, CA 92708

Phone: (714) 378-2620 Fax: (714) 378-2631

Key Contact: Annette Catanese

Web Address: www.westernyouthservices.org

Program Description: Western Youth Services is staffed by a dedicated team of mental health professionals who understand the unique concerns of children, adolescents and families, provides comprehensive mental health services to children, adolescents, and families at clinics strategically located throughout the county.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-7 p.m. Monday - Thursday; 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Friday

Western Youth Services

Serving: Children & Youth, Ages zero-21, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: North serving areas of Anaheim, Atwood, Brea, Buena Park, Fullerton, Garden Grove, La Habra, La Palma, Placentia, Villa Park, and Yorba Linda.

Address: 505 N Euclid St Suite 300 Anaheim, CA 92801

Phone: (714) 871-5646 Fax: (714) 817-7368

Key Contact: Kenneth Cole, Psy.D.

Web Address: www.westernyouthservices.org

Program Description: Western Youth Services is staffed by a dedicated team of mental health professionals who understand the unique concerns of children, adolescents and families, provides comprehensive mental health services to children, adolescents, and families at clinics strategically located throughout the county.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-7 p.m. Monday – Thursday; 8 a.m. – 5 p.m., Friday

Western Youth Services

Serving: Children & Youth, Ages zero-21

Facility: County Contractor

Region: East serving areas of Garden Grove, Irvine, Orange, Santa Ana and Tustin.

Address: 1666 N Main St Suite 400 Santa Ana, CA 92701

Phone: (714) 704-5900 **Fax:** (714) 978-3419

Key Contact: Shirley Dahncke

Web Address: www.westernyouthservices.org

Program Description: Western Youth Services staffed by a dedicated team of mental health professionals who understand the unique concerns of children, adolescents and families, provides comprehensive mental health services to children, adolescents, and families at clinics strategically located throughout the county.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-7 p.m., Monday - Thursday; 8 a.m.-5 p.m,. Friday

Canyon Acres North

Serving: Children & Youth, Ages 5-21, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: North Serving Anaheim, Atwood, Brea, Buena Park, Fullerton, Garden Grove, La Habra, La Palma, Placentia, and Yorba Linda.

Address: 233 S Quintana Ave Anaheim Hills, CA 92807

Phone: (714) 383-9400 Fax: (714) 383-9243

Key Contact: Felicia Martin, Vice-President, Programs

Web Address: <u>www.canyonacres.org</u>

Program Description: Canyon Acres provides therapeutic services for emotionally troubled children and their families. Services include structured group activities and therapeutic horse riding program within the context of a therapeutic after school program. Additionally; individual, group and family therapy; and psychiatric and medication support services are provided. Canyon Acres also provides parent support and education.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Providing Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-7 p.m. Monday – Friday. Saturdays are available by Appointment.

Canyon Acres East

Serving: Children & Youth, Ages 5-21, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: East serving El Modena, Lemon Heights, Orange, Santa Ana, Tustin, and Villa Park.

Address: 1845 W Orangewood Ave Suite 300 Orange, CA 92868

Phone: (714) 383-9400 **Fax:** (714) 383-9300

Key Contact: Felicia Martin, Vice-President

Web Address: <u>www.canyonacres.org</u>

Program Description: Comprehensive mental health services including individual, family, and group therapy; psychiatric medication support, Therapeutic Behavioral Services (TBS), and parent support and education.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Farsi

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-7 p.m., Monday - Friday; Saturdays are available by Appointment.

Community Service Program (CSP)-Families First

Serving: Children & Youth, Ages 6-21, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: East serving El Modena, Lemon Heights, Orange, Santa Ana, Tustin, and Villa Park.

Address: 2130 E 4th St Ste 150 Santa Ana, CA 92705

Phone: (714) 558-3807 **Fax:** (714) 558-7462

Key Contact: Melissa Mellon, LMFT, Program Manager

Web Address: WEBSITE UNDER REDEVELOPMENT

Program Description: The CSP Families First Program consists of a series of programs designed to treat at risk, severely disturbed youth between the ages of 6 and 21 who are experiencing behavioral/emotional problems in their homes or school and may be in jeopardy of being removed from their current placement.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m.-6:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday; 8:30 a.m.-5 p.m. Friday

South Coast Children's Society

Serving: Children & Youth, Ages zero-21, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: West serving Cypress, Huntington Beach, Los Alamitos, Midway City, Seal Beach, Stanton, Sunset Beach, and Westminster.

Address: 2124 Main St Suite 165 Huntington Beach, CA 92648

Phone: (714) 536-0077 Fax: (714) 536-0071

Key Contact: Scott McGuirk

Web Address: <u>www.sccskids.org</u>

Program Description: South Coast Children's Society provides shelter, care, therapy and essential support services for abused, neglected and underprivileged children and youth and their struggling families.

Eligibility: Medi-Cal

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.- 5 p.m., Monday – Friday

Community Services Programs (CSP) Children's Crisis Residential Program

Serving: Children & Youth, Ages 13-17

Facility: County Contracted

Region: Countywide

Address: 980 Catalina Laguna Beach, CA 92651

Phone: (949) 494-4311 Fax: (949) 497-4861

Key Contact: Carol Carlson

Web Address: WEBSITE UNDER REDEVELOPMENT

Program Description: With the goal of reducing at-risk behaviors, peer and family problems, out-of-home placement, and involvement in the child welfare and juvenile justice system among adolescents, the Crisis Residential Program of the Children Provider-CSP offers a temporary, short-term, six-bed crisis stabilization home to adolescents who are in crisis. Admissions are voluntary and available on a 24/7 basis depending on bed availability. The program facilitates, educates coping strategies and promotes resiliency in diverse youth and their families. Staff involved in evaluating possible inpatient admissions or the Family Stabilization Teams (FST) identify youth who do not require hospitalization but who will benefit from additional assessment and therapeutic respite.

Eligibility: Referrals are made only by CYS on-call, OD and CAT team members.

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 24 hours, 7 days a week and 365 days a year.

Korean Community Services – Outreach and Engagement

Serving: Children & Youth, Ages zero-15

Facility: County Contractor

Region: Countywide

Address: 7212 Orangethorpe Ave Suite 8 Buena Park, CA 90621

Phone: (714) 449-1125 Fax: (714) 562-8729

Key Contact: Sarah Jun

Web Address: www.kcservices.org

Program Description: This program reaches out to children, youth, and their families of Orange County who are in need of mental health services and links them to a Full Service Partnership (FSP) or other mental health services in the community.

Eligibility: Based on clinical need.

Language(s): English, Vietnamese, and Korean

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday - Friday

Orange County Asian Pacific Islander Community Alliance (OCAPICA) - PROJECT FOCUS – Full Service Partnership Wraparound

Serving: Children, Youth and Transitional Age Youth, Ages zero-25

Facility: County Contractor

Region: Countywide

Address: 12900 Garden Grove Blvd Suite 214A Garden Grove, CA 92843

Phone: (714) 636-9095 Fax: (714) 636-8354

Key Contact: Kelly Tran, Program Director

Web Address: www.ocapica.org

Program Description: – Utilizing a "whatever it takes," community-based and client-centered approach where individualized care plans are developed for individuals and families, the Full Service Partnership Wraparound program of OCAPICA provides mental health services and intensive case management services including support and assistance in obtaining benefits for low income families, health insurance, housing placements, parent education and support, tutoring, mentoring, youth recreation and leadership development.

Eligibility: Ages zero to 25 who have serious emotional disturbances or severe mental illness with one or more of the following: homeless or at risk of homelessness, history of psychiatric hospitalizations, first psychotic episode, in danger of failing school, uninsured exiting SSA or probation system, un-served or underserved due to linguistic or cultural isolation, with special needs and/or co-occurring disorders, with parents who have serious mental illness.

Language(s): English, Vietnamese, Korean, Tagalog, Samoan, Cambodia, Chinese, Japanese, Hmong and other Asian Pacific Islander languages.

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday - Friday. The Project Focus Personal Service Coordinators provide crisis services for all enrolled partners 24 hours per day, 7 days a week.

Orange County Asian Pacific Islander Community (OCAPICA) – Outreach and Engagement

Serving: Transitional Age Youth (TAY), Ages 16-25

Facility: County Contractor

Region: Countywide

Address: 12900 Garden Grove Blvd Suite 214A Garden Grove, CA

Phone: (714) 636-9095 Fax: (714) 636-8354

Key Contact: Kelly Tran, Program Director

Web Address: <u>www.ocapica.org</u>

Program Description: The Outreach and Engagement program of OCAPICA reaches out to Transitional Age Youth (TAY) of Orange County who are in need of mental health services and links them to a Full Service Parnership (FSP) or other mental health services in the community.

Eligibility: Based on clinical need.

Language(s): English, Vietnamese, Chinese, Tagalog, Samoan, Hmong and other Asian Pacific Islander languages.

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday - Friday

MHA (Mental Health Association) – Project Together Mentoring Program

Serving: Children & Transitional Youth, Ages 5-25, and their parents/guardians.

Facility: County Contractor

Region: Countywide

Address: 790 Town & Country Road #E Orange, CA 92868

Phone: (714) 836-0355 Fax: (714) 836-0356

Key Contact: Sharon Clark, MHA-PT Program Director

Web Address: www.mhaoc.org

Program Description: The Mental Health Association-Project Together Mentor Program (MHA-PT) provides mentoring services for serious emotional disturbance (SED) children and youth and serious mental ill (SMI) transitional age youth who are receiving mental health treatment services through the County of Orange Health Care Agency, Children & Youth Services (CYS) operated or contracted programs. MHA-PT incorporates mentoring "best practices" as defined by the California Mentor Partnership into all aspects of the mentoring programs, and mentor services are initiated by the clinician of a child's/teen's CYS or CYS contract agency. All mentors are matched based on shared cultural and linguistic needs of the children, youth and families, and the clinician determines when a child/teen or parent/guardian will benefit from a mentor. Once a match becomes mutually agreeable to all parties involved, the clinician supports the mentor-mentee relationship, meets and advises the mentor on a regular basis during the child's/teen's process of forming a trusting, nurturing and one-to-one relationship.

Eligibility: School age youth five to15 years of age, Transitional Age Youth (TAY) 16-25 years of age, and client's parent/guardian who are currently receiving mental health treatment services from the County of Orange Health Care Agency-Children and Youth Services or a County contracted program.

Language(s): English, Spanish and Vietnamese. Bilingual volunteer mentors also provide services in Spanish, Farsi, Korean, Tagalog, and Mandarin.

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-5 p.m. Mentoring activities also occur after school and on the weekends, whenever it is convenient for the youth and the youth's family.

South Coast Children's Society – Social Rehabilitation Program

Serving: Transitional Age Youth, Ages 18-25

Facility: County Contractor

Region: Countywide

Address: 590 Traverse Dr Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Phone: (714) 547-7731 **Fax:** (714) 545-4180

Key Contact: Annabel Basulto-Castrezana

Web Address: <u>www.sccskids.org</u>

Program Description: The Social Rehabilitation Program of South Coast Children's Society assists youth with serious mental illness (SMI) with an established daily living routine usually after a psychiatric hospitalization. The anticipated length of stay is two to four months, and the program works closely with the Full Service Partnership (FSP) in which the youth is enrolled.

Eligibility: SMI TAY in need of short term housing and support. A fee is required of the placing FSP, the client or the client's family.

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 24 hours, 7 days a week, 365 days a year.

Providence Community Services – Support Transitional Age Youth (STAY), Full Service Partnership (FSP)

Serving: Transitional Age Youth, Ages 16-25

Facility: County Contractor

Region: Countywide

Address: 2215 N Broadway Suite 200 Santa Ana, CA 92706

Phone: (714) 221-6400 **Fax:** (714) 221-6402

Key Contact: Hyun Joo Ooh, MSW, PhD

Web Address: http://www.provcorp.com/Locations/California.asp

Program Description: Support Transitional Age Youth (STAY) of Providence Community Service is a recovery program for serious emotional disturbance (SED) and serious mentally ill (SMI) transition age youth (TAY), ages 16 through 25, who would benefit from increased integration into the community and support that builds the skills essential to being a self-sufficient adult. Found with a vision that all TAY have hope, are empowered, can be responsible for them and be engaged to meaningful adult roles, the program supports participants in discovering and deciding what they want for themselves and how to develop the strengths, abilities and skills applicable to many aspects of their adult lives.

Eligibility: SMI or SED youth age 16-25 who are homeless or at risk of homelessness.

Language(s): English, Spanish, Vietnamese, Farsi, and Korean

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-6 p.m., Monday - Friday with 24 hrs, Schedule for clients crisis services, 7 day a week.

South Coast Children's Society – Transitional Age Youth (TAY) Crisis Residential Program

Serving: Transitional Age Youth, Ages 18-25

Facility: County Contractor

Region: Countywide

Address: 3344 Nevada Avenue Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Phone: (714) 966-5338 Fax: (714) 966-5339

Key Contact: Annabel Basulto-Castrezana

Web Address: <u>www.sccskids.org</u>

Program Description: A six-bed program for transitional age youth (TAY) who have experienced a mental health crisis but do not meet the criteria for inpatient hospitalization. The program provides assistance with stabilization and linkage to longer term supports.

Eligibility: Any Orange County TAY who is in need of the service and referred by County staff.

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese

Hours of Operation: 24 hours, 7 days a week and 365 days a year.

Providence Community Services – Project RENEW (Reaching Everyone Needing Effective Wrap), Full Service Partnership (FSP)

Serving: Children and Youth, Ages zero-18, severely emotionally disturbed (SED) at risk of homelessness.

Facility: County Contractor

Region: Countywide

Address: 3188 F Airway Avenue Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Phone: (714) 689-1380 Fax: (714) 689-1381

Key Contact: Linda Karpel

Web Address: http://www.provcorp.com/Locations/California.asp

Program Description: Project RENEW program serves Orange County children from birth to 18 years of age who are serious emotional disturbance (SED)/serious mental illness (SMI) along with their families. The program focuses on children and their families who have been un-served or underserved, are homeless or at risk of homelessness. While the child is the identified participant, Project RENEW uses a Wraparound model, developing a team of individuals offering both formal and informal support to the entire family.

Eligibility: Self referred.

Language(s): English, Spanish, Vietnamese, Farsi, and Korean as needed.

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-8 p.m. with 24 hours, 7 days a week Crisis Services for enrolled clients.

Community Service Programs (CSP) – Youthful Offender Wraparound (YOW), Full Service Partnership (FSP)

Serving: Transitional Age Youth, Ages 16 – 25

Facility: County Contracted

Region: Countywide

Address: 1821 E Dyer Road # 200 Santa Ana, CA 92705

Phone: (949) 250-0488 Fax: (949) 251-1659

Key Contact: Heather Benjamin, LMFT

Web Address: WEBSITE UNDER REDEVELOPMENT

Program Description: Youthful Offender Wrap (YOW) of CSP provides a full-service Wraparound program for serious emotional disturbance (SED) youth who have received behavioral health services while incarcerated.

Eligibility: Probation or former wards who have received behavioral health services while incarcerated.

Providing Language(s): Spanish and English

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m. to 8 p.m., Monday - Friday with 24 hours, 7 days a week crisis services for clients.

Orange County Child Abuse Prevention Center – In-Home Crisis Stabilization

Serving: Children, Youth, and Families

Facility: County Contracted

Region: All of Orange County

Address: 500 S Main St Ste 1100 Orange, CA 92868

Phone: (714) 543-4333 **Fax:** (714) 543-4398

Key Contact: Ike Kerhulas

Web Address: www.brightfutures4kids.org/learn/mental-health-programs/

Program Description: In-Home Crisis Stabilization program provides in-home crisis response, short term in-home therapy, case management and rehabilitation services with a focus on maintaining family stabilization and preventing hospitalization and/or out of home placement.

Eligibility: Children and Youth referred by (OCHCA) Children and Youth Services staff.

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese

Hours of Operation: 24 hours, 7 days a week and 365 days a year.

EARLY CHILDHOOD SYSTEM OF CARE (ECSOC)

Serving: Children in foster care ages zero-5

Facility: County Operated

Address: 401 The City Drive South Orange, CA 92868

Phone: (714) 935-7673 Fax: (714) 935-6911

Key Contact: Sarah P. Hoang, MPH, BSN, RN

Web Address: http://ochealthinfo.com/phn/specialized/foster

Program Description: Early Childhood System of Care (ECSOC) is a Public Health Nursing program that provides case management for foster children during their first three months in the Child Welfare System to ensure that they receive developmental screenings, have primary medical, dental providers and services, mental health linkages, health education and family support services. The program helps identify potential health and developmental concerns and assists with obtaining early intervention services.

Language(s): English and Spanish

EARLY START FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER

COMFORT CONNECTION EARLY START FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER

Serving: County wide

Address: 800 Civic Center Drive West Suite 100 P.O. Box 22010, CA 92702

Phone: (714) 558-5400 or (888) FRC-BABY (Local Area Only) Fax: (714) 542-5634

Web Address: http://sped.ocde.us/Home_430.htm, http://sped.ocde.us/cses.htm

Eligibility: Developmental and special needs.

Language(s): English and Spanish

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

SAFE FROM THE START

Serving: Countywide

Address: 200 Kalmus Drive P.O. Box 9050 Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Phone: (714) 327-1051

Key Contact: rhedegard@ocde.us

Web Address: http://ocsfts.ocde.us

Program Description: Orange County Safe from the Start is a program designed to educate professionals in the community to support families in need, teaching them violence prevention and providing education strategies to significantly reduce their children's contact with violence.

Eligibility: Developmental and special needs.

Language(s): English and Spanish

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

DIVISION OF SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES

Serving: Countywide

Address: 200 Kalmus Drive Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Phone: (714) 966-4130 **Fax:** (714) 662-3570

Key Contact: Dennis Robertson, Chief of Special Education Services, droberson@ocde.us

Web Address: http://sped.ocde.us/Home_430.htm, http://sped.ocde.us/cses.htm

Eligibility: Developmental and special needs.

Language(s): English and Spanish

ANAHEIM CITY SELPA

Serving: Kindergarten to 12th Grade

Facility: Anaheim School District.

Address: 1001 South East Street Anaheim, CA 92805-5749

Phone: (714) 517-7528 Fax: (714) 517-8551

Key Contact: Sherry Blakely, Director

Web Address: www.acsd.k12.ca.us

Eligibility: Developmental and special needs.

Language(s): English and Spanish

CAPISTRANO SELPA

Serving: Kindergarten to 12th Grade

Facility: Capistrano Unified School District.

Address: 33122 Valle Rd San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

Phone: (949) 234-9292 Fax: (949) 240-9047

Key Contact: Candy Miller

Web Address: www.capousd.org/

Eligibility: Developmental and special needs.

Language(s): English and Spanish

GARDEN GROVE UNIFIED SELPA

Serving: Kindergarten to 12th Grade

Facility: Garden Grove Unified School District.

Address: 10331 Stanford Avenue Garden Grove, CA 92640

Phone: (714) 663-6308 Fax: (714) 663-6399

Key Contact: Gary Lewis, Ed.D. Assistant Superintendent

Web Address: <u>www.ggusd.k12.ca.us</u>

Eligibility: Developmental and special needs.

Language(s): English and Spanish

GREATER ANAHEIM SELPA

Serving: Kindergarten to 12th Grade

Facility: Anaheim Union High School District, Centralia Cypress, Los Alamitos, and Magnolia Savanna.

Address: 5967 Ball Road Cypress, CA 90630

Phone: (714) 828-1766 **Fax:** (714) 828-6763

Key Contact: Frank Donavan, Director

Eligibility: Developmental and special needs.

Language(s): English and Spanish

IRVINE SELPA

Serving: Kindergarten to 12th Grade
Facility: Irvine Union School District.
Address: 5050 Barranca Parkway Irvine, CA 92604-4652
Phone: (949) 936-5234 Fax: (949) 936-5239
Key Contact: Mary Bevernick, Director
Eligibility: Developmental and special needs
Language(s): English and Spanish
Hours of Operation: 7:45 a.m.-4:30 p.m., Monday – Friday

NEWPORT-MESA SELPA

Serving: Kindergarten to 12th Grade

Facility: Newport-Mesa Union School District.

Address: 2985-A Bear Street Costa Mesa, CA

Phone: (714) 424-5059 **Fax:** (714) 424-5071

Key Contact: Ann Huntington, Executive Director

Eligibility: Developmental and special needs.

Language(s): English and Spanish

NORTHEAST ORANGE COUNTY SELPA

Serving: Preschooler to 12th Graders

Facility: Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District.

Address: 130 East Orangethorpe Avenue Placentia, CA 92870

Phone: (714) 996-2550 **Fax:** (714) 528-2059

Key Contact: Joan Akers, Director

Eligibility: Developmental and special needs.

Language(s): English and Spanish

ORANGE UNIFIED SELPA

Servicing: Preschooler to 12th Graders

Facility: Orange Unified School District.

Address: 1401 North Handy Street, Orange, CA 92667

Phone: (714) 628-4065 **Fax:** (714) 628-4066

Key Contact: Karen Hanson, Sr. Executive Director

Web Address: www.orangeusd.k12.ca.us

Eligibility: Developmental and special needs.

Language(s): English and Spanish

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SELPA

Servicing: Preschooler to 12th Graders

Facility: Santa Ana Unified School District.

Address: 1601 East Chestnut Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322

Phone: (714) 558-5551 Fax: (714) 245-5010

Key Contact: Doreen Lohnes, Director

Web Address: <u>www.sausd.k12.ca.us</u>

Eligibility: Developmental and special needs.

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREAS (SELPA)

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY SELPA

Servicing: Preschooler to 12th Graders

Facility: Laguna Beach and Saddleback Valley Districts.

Address: 25631 Peter A Hartman Way Mission Viejo, CA 92691

Phone: (949) 580-3411 **Fax:** (949) 580-3414

Key Contact: Diane Lappi, Director

Eligibility: Developmental and special needs.

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese

Hours of Operation: 7:45 a.m.-4:30 p.m., Monday – Friday

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREAS (SELPA)

TUSTIN UNIFIED SELPA

Servicing: Preschooler to 12th Graders

Facility: Tustin Unified School District.

Address: 300 South C Street Tustin, CA 92680

Phone: (714) 730-7301 Fax: (714) 832-9087

Key Contact: Lori Stillings, Ed.D. Associate Superintendent

Web Address: <u>www.tustin.k12.ca.us</u>

Eligibility: Developmental and special needs.

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese

Hours of Operation: 7:45 a.m.-4:30 p.m., Monday – Friday

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREAS (SELPA)

WEST ORANGE COUNTY CONSORTIUM for SPECIAL EDUCATION (WOCCSE)

Servicing: Preschooler to 12th Graders

Facility: Huntington Beach United High School District.

Address: 5832 Bolsa Avenue Huntington Beach, CA 92649

Phone: (714) 903-7000 Fax: (714) 372-8109

Key Contact: Ann Delfosse, Director

Program Description: The West Orange County Consortium for Special Education (WOCCSE) along with other local school districts, pool funds and resources to provide special education programs and services to students with special needs. The members of the consortium developed a Local Plan, which is a public document describing its implementation of state and federal law relating to special education. The consortium provides quality special education services to students with disabilities. WOCCSE member districts include: the Fountain Valley School District, Huntington Beach City School District, Huntington Beach Union High School District, Ocean View School District, and Westminster School District.

Eligibility: Developmental and special needs.

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 7:45 a.m.-4:30 p.m., Monday – Friday

SPECIAL EDUCATION SUPPORT FOR ORANGE COUNTY FAMILIES

CHILDREN AND ADULTS with ATTENTION-DEFICIT/HYPERACTIVITY DISORDER (CHADD)

Servicing: Countywide

Phone: (800) 233-4050 Fax: (301)306-7090

Web Address: http://www.chadd.org/

Program Description: CHADD is a membership organization serving individuals with Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) and their families. CHADD produces a bi-monthly magazine (for members) and sponsors an annual conference. The National Resource Center (NRC) on (ADHD) is the Center for Disease Control (CDC)-funded national clearinghouse for evidence-based information about (ADHD).

Eligibility: membership.

Language(s): English and Spanish

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Servicing: Countywide

Facility: County Operated

Address #1: 200 West Santa Ana Blvd Suite 100 Santa Ana, CA 92701

Phone: (714) 347-0300 **Fax:** (714) 347-0301

Address # 2: 1725 West 17th St Santa Ana, CA 92706

Phone: (714) 834-8665, Health Referral Line (800) 564-8448, TDD: (800) 801-7100

Fax: (714) 834-7948

Web Address: http://egov.ocgov.com/ocgov/Health

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday – Friday

ORANGE COUNTY HEAD START, INC. (OCHS)

Serving: Preschoolers countywide

Facility: Federally funded

Address: 2501 S Pullman Street Suite 100 Santa Ana, CA 92705

Phone: (714) 241-8920 Fax: (949) 596-8291

Key Contact: Colleen Versteeg, Executive Director

Web Address: http://www.ochsinc.org/

Program Description: Orange County Head Start is a comprehensive child development program designed to meet the educational, emotional, social, health, and nutritional needs of children and families. Head Start services are available to preschool children from low-income families at no cost. Education and training involves school readiness, "social competence" to the everyday effectiveness in dealing with both present environment and later responsibilities in school and life for children and their families. OCHS has centers located throughout the county.

Eligibility: Inquire with local Head Start propgrams for enrollment qualification.

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-11:30 a.m. or 12:30 p.m.-4 p.m. Half-Day Sessions, Monday-Friday; 6:30 a.m.-6 p.m. Full-day Summer Session, Monday-Friday

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Prevention & Intervention Division | Education, Prevention, Intervention and Community Services (EPICS) Program

Children's Support and Parenting Program (CSPP)

Serving: Adults with children and children ages 5-17

Facility: County Operated

Region: Countywide

Address: 1200 N Main Street Suite 300 Santa Ana, CA 92701

Phone: (714) 480-4653 Fax: (714) 480-6608

Key Contact: Chip Pope, Service Chief I

Web Address: N/A

Program Description: The Children's Support and Parenting Program provides 12-week groups for parents and children to focus on issues common to families in crisis such as safety, communication, problem solving and effective parenting.

Eligibility: Orange County families at risk or experience alcohol, drug or mental health problems.

Language(s): English and Spanish (Translation is available for other languages).

Hours of Operation: 9 a.m.- 9 p.m., Monday - Friday

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Prevention & Intervention Division | Education, Prevention, Intervention and Community Services (EPICS) Program

Alcohol and Drug Prevention Team

Serving: All residents of Orange County

Facility: County Operated

Region: Countywide

Address: 1200 N Main Street Suite 300 Santa Ana, CA 92701

Phone: (714) 480-4648 Fax: (714) 480-6608

Key Contact: Arif Khwaja, Program Supervisor II

Web Address: N/A

Program Description: The Alcohol and Drug Prevention Team provides staff training, parent workshops, school-based curriculum, community education and outreach to prevent alcohol and drug use.

Eligibility: Orange County residents.

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.- 9 p.m., Monday - Friday

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Prevention & Intervention Division | Education, Prevention, Intervention and Community Services (EPICS) Program

Stop the Cycle (STC) Program

Serving: Adults with children in the juvenile justice system and children ages 6-17

Facility: County Operated

Region: Countywide

Address: 1200 N Main Street Suite 300 Santa Ana, CA 92701

Phone: (714) 480-4653 Fax: (714) 480-6608

Key Contact: Chip Pope, Service Chief I

Web Address: N/A

Program Description: The Stop the Cycle Program provides 12-week series of individual groups conducted with the parents and children who are not yet involved with the juvenile justice system. The program is designed to give parents the tools they need to effectively parent children who have siblings in the juvenile justice system and are at risk of repeating the same behaviors.

Eligibility: Orange County families with at least one child in the juvenile justice system and one or more children who are at risk of following in the footsteps of their siblings.

Language(s): English and Spanish (Translation is available for other languages).

Hours of Operation: 9 a.m.- 9p.m., Monday - Friday

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Prevention & Intervention Division | School Readiness Program, Connect the Tots

Serving: Families with children from birth to those preparing to enter school who are at risk of mental illness

Facility: County Operated

Region: Countywide

Address: 1200 N Main Street Suite 300 Santa Ana, CA 92701

Phone: (714) 480-4678 Fax: (714) 480-6608

Key Contact: Azahar Lopez, Service Chief

Program Description: Services include social/emotional screening and assessment, intervention, parent education, skills building, case management, linkage and collaboration with existing community resources. Referrals to mental health other services will be provided as needed.

Eligibility: Families with children preparing to enter school within Orange County with priority given to homeless families and those at risk of homelessness.

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m., Monday - Friday

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Prevention & Intervention Division | Orange County Postpartum Wellness (OCPPW) Program

Serving: The OCPPW Program serves new mothers up to one year postnatal who are suffering from moderate to severe symptoms of depression.

Facility: County Operated

Region: Countywide

Address: 792 Town & County Building E Orange, CA 92868

Phone: (714) 480-5160 Fax: (714) 836-4359

Key Contact: Thoa Tran, Service Chief

Web Address: N/A

Program Description: The Orange County Postpartum Wellness Program, (OCPPW) provides an array of mental health services to new mothers up to one year after childbirth. Services include assessment/ screening, early intervention, individual psychotherapy and supportive counseling, psychotherapeutic and psycho-educational groups, family support, coordination and linkage to community resources and community education.

Eligibility: Serves Orange County

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday - Friday

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Prevention & Intervention Division | Veterans Services

Serving: Families of military members/veterans

Facility: County Operated

Region: Countywide

Address: 1200 N Main Street Suite 301 Santa Ana, CA 92701

Phone: (714) 480-4678

Key Contact: Maureen Robles, R.N., Administration Manager II; Glen Sutch, MFT I

Program Description: Veteran Services provide training, case management for select veteran clients, resource linkage and collaborative partnerships to improve the behavioral health of Orange County veterans.

Eligibility: Orange County Residents who are veterans or families of military members/veterans.

Language(s): English

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m-5 p.m., Monday - Friday

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Prevention & Intervention Division | Triple P Training Program

Serving: Families, Outpatient

Facility: County Contractor

Region: Countywide

Program Administration Address: 405 W 5th Street Suite 203 Santa Ana, CA 92701

Phone: (714) 834-3037 Fax: (714) 834-3161

Key Contact: Sandy Asche, PHN II

Web Address: N/A

Program Description: Orange County's Triple P (Positive Parenting Program) provides accredited training and curriculum materials for county-based programs, and other programs within the county that offer assistance to high-risk families and children. Accredited Triple P practitioners help families to develop healthy parenting skills to reduce the incidence of child abuse and children's problem behaviors at home, school and community levels.

Eligibility: Family resource programs within Orange County.

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday – Friday

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Prevention & Intervention Division | Crisis Prevention Hotline

Serving: All Orange County residents

Facility: Contracted Agency—Didi Hirsch Mental Health Services

Region: Countywide

Program Administration Address: 4760 S Sepulveda Blvd Culver City, CA 90230 <u>mailto:info@didihirsch.org</u>

Phone: (877) 7-CRISIS or (877) 727-4747

Key Contact: Lyn Morris, MFT, LMorris@didihirsch.org

Web Address: http://www.didihirsch.org/services/emergency/spc

Program Description: Crisis Prevention Hotline provides toll-free, 24-hour, immediate, confidential, culturally and linguistically appropriate, over-the-phone suicide prevention services to anyone, who is in crisis or experiencing suicidal thoughts.

Eligibility: All Orange County residents.

Language(s): English, Spanish, Vietnamese, Farsi and other languages

Hours of Operation: 24 hours/day, 7 days/week, 365 days/year

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Prevention & Intervention Division | Warmline Network Services

Serving: All Orange County residents

Facility: Contracted agency—NAMI Orange County

Region: Countywide

Program Administration Address: 1810 E 17th St Santa Ana, CA 92705

Phone: 877-910-WARM or 714-544-8488

Key Contact: Nancee Allen, Executive Director; NAllen@namioc.org

Web Address: www.namioc.org

Program Description: Warmline Network Services provide telephone-based, non-crisis, supportive services to anyone struggling with mental health and substance abuse issues and looking for a respectful, caring, and understanding person, who has been through a similar journey either as a mental health or substance abuse services consumer or a family member of an individual receiving these services.

Eligibility: All Orange County residents.

Language(s): English, Spanish, Vietnamese, Farsi and other languages

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday-Friday; 7 days/week from 8 a.m.-midnight.

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Prevention & Intervention Division | Survivor Support Services

Serving: All Orange County residents

Facility: County Contractor, Didi Hirsch Mental Health Services

Region: Countywide

Program Administration Address: 2021 E 4th St Suite 204 Santa Ana, CA 92705

Phone: (714) 547-0885

Key Contact: Rick Mogil, Program Director, RMogil@didihirsch.org

Web Address: http://www.didihirsch.org/services/emergency/spc/sas

Program Description: Survivor Support Services provide education, information, support, referral and follow-up care to those who have attempted suicide and the family members/loved ones of those who have attempted or committed suicide in an effort to reduce the incidence of suicide attempts and the development of mental health disorders.

Eligibility: Orange County residents, who attempted suicide and the family members/loved ones of those who have attempted or committed suicide.

Language(s): English, Spanish, Vietnamese, Farsi and other languages.

Hours of Operation: Administration: 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday – Friday and by appointment (group and/or individual hours are determined by participating members).

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Prevention & Intervention Division | Positive Behavioral Intervention Supports (PBIS-OCDE)

Serving: All Orange County residents

Facility: Contracted Agency-Orange County Department of Education

Region: Countywide

Program Administration Address: 200 Kalmus Drive Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Phone: (714) 327-1058

Key Contact: Laura Rogers

Web Address: http://pbis.ocde.us/Page3045.aspx

Program Description: Positive Behavioral Intervention Supports (PBIS) is a national evidence based program that offers a school-wide systems approach for preventing problem behaviors such as, but not limited to, truancy, pervasive violence, acting out in class, negative behaviors due to limited cognitive development, and emotional stress for youth who are overwhelmed and may be experiencing anxiety or evidence of Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) for children $K - 12^{th}$ grade.

The PBIS program is a three-tiered school wide broad range approach for systemic and individualized strategies to achieve learning and social outcomes at a micro and macro level, while preventing problem behaviors, emotional stress and increasing academic achievement. The first of the three tiers is (*universal prevention*) which integrates the methods across the entire school, teaching every student, faculty and staff on positive and negative consequences for appropriate and inappropriate behaviors. The second tier focuses on (*targeted prevention*) to groups and introduces more instructional strategies and supports to a smaller number of students. The third tier is (*individual prevention*) to those students who have serious and persistent behavioral and academic challenges.

Eligibility: Students in Orange County

Language(s): English in all programs. Spanish and Vietnamese are offered in some programs.

Hours of Operation: 9 a.m.–5 p.m., Monday-Friday

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Prevention & Intervention Division | Positive Behavioral Intervention Supports (PBIS-UCI)

Serving: All Orange County residents

Facility: Contracted Agency-University of California, Irvine

Region: Countywide

Program Administration Address: 19722 MacArthur Blvd Irvine, CA 92612

Phone: (949) 824-1818

Key Contact: Sabrina Schuck, Ph.D.

Web Address: http://pbis.ocde.us/Page3045.aspx

Program Description: The University of California, Irvine – Child Development Center offers a program for children K-6 on Positive Behavioral Interventions services that include academic support, social skills development, parent training and academic transitional support services. The program focuses on a regular education school experience while providing modifications and skill development to meet the psychosocial and academic needs of children and families with challenges in attention, behavior and learning or Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD). The program is short term, 12 months and then the child is transitioned to the next academic setting.

Eligibility: Please contact program for eligibility criteria.

Language(s): English

Hours of Operation: 9 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday - Friday

ORANGE COUNTY HEALTH CARE AGENCY-BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES

Prevention & Intervention (P&I) Division

Orange County Health Care Agency, Behavioral Health Services | Prevention & Intervention Division | Violence Prevention (VP) Education

Serving: All Orange County residents and students

Facility: Contracted Agency-Orange County Department of Education

Region: Countywide

Program Administration Address: 200 Kalmus Drive Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Phone: (714) 327-1058

Key Contact: Laura Rogers

Web Address: http://ocsfts.ocde.us/Home.htm

Program Description: The Orange County Department of Education provides Violence Prevention (VP) Education in schools across Orange County with collaboration among community resources and partners. Violence Prevention training and services are intended to reduce school failure and violence in schools, neighborhoods and families. VP programs offer the following:

Gang Prevention: provides training, resources to increase student pro-social behaviors and ultimately reduce gang related criminal behavior and serves as a liaison service between Orange County school districts, law enforcement, probation, local gang task forces, the District Attorney, parents, students, and community agencies.

Hate Crimes, Dating Violence, Child Abduction and Conflict Resolutions: provides training and technical assistance through expert professional developers and trainers for schools across Orange County and the community. For example, radKIDS provides safety education curriculum to empower children while providing skills to protect themselves in a variety of situations.

Safe From The Start: provides essential knowledge specific to the brain development of young children. This sub-component disseminates scientific research based on how exposure to violence, whether through direct physical impact or witnessing violence, can impact the neurological development of young children. Such exposure can negatively compromise learning and normal cognitive development, as well as social and emotional development.

School and Law Enforcement Partnership: provides Bullying Prevention and Crisis Response Network services which are available for public, private and charter schools. The Bullying Prevention training is to assist school personnel and parents on threat assessment for bullying and cyber bulling. The Crisis Response Network is a resource to the schools and community on situations that may be a threat and/or a crisis to a student and other students that may have been affected by the threat or crisis.

Language(s): English in all programs. Spanish and Vietnamese are offered in some programs.

Hours of Operation: 9 a.m.-5 p.m. Monday - Friday

REGIONAL CENTER OF ORANGE COUNTY

Serving: Countywide

Facility: State Contracted

Address: 801 Civic Center Drive West Suite 100 P.O. Box 22010 Santa Ana, CA 92701-2010

Phone: 24-Hour line (714) 796-5100, (800) 244-3177, (714) 667-6021(TDD)

Fax: (714) 541-1915

Web Address: <u>www.rcocdd.com</u>

Program Description: The Regional Center coordinates lifelong services and support for individuals with developmental disabilities and their families. Developmental disability includes autism, epilepsy, cerebral palsy and cognitive disabilities.

Eligibility: Inquire with Intake and Assessment at (714) 796-5354 or e-mail: intake@rcocdd.com

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday – Friday

SCREENING & TESTING EDUCATION

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS, CHAPTER 4, ORANGE COUNTY

Serving: Pediatric providers

Address: 17320 Red Hill Avenue Suite 120 Irvine, CA 92614

Phone: (949) 752-2787 **Fax:** (949) 752-2788

Key Contact: Diane Milton, RN, Interim Executive Director, admin@aapca4.org

Web Address: <u>http://www.aapca4.org/</u>

Program Description: The California Chapter 4, American Academy of Pediatrics provides education and training on screening and testing as well as other topics to promote pediatric excellence to care providers.

Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday – Friday

TESTING SERVICES IN ORANGE COUNTY

FAMILY SUPPORT NETWORK PROGRAM

Serving: Children ages zero-5

Address: 181 W. Orangethorpe Avenue Suite D Placentia, CA 92870

Phone: (714) 854-7762 **Fax:** (714) 854-7765

Web Address: http://www.familysupportnetworkca.com/Programs.html

Program Description: Family Support Network (FSN) provides increase access to early screening assessment, services and resources that guide families and children with special needs, developmental, emotional cognitive, "at risk" or complex health conditions to appropriate testing services and resources. FSN collaborates with The Intervention Center for Early Childhood, Newport Speech and Language Center, Children's Therapy Center, Blind Children's Learning Center, Regional Center of Orange County, VNA Home Health Systems, Healthy Smiles for Kids of Orange County.

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-4:30 p.m., Monday – Friday

TESTING SERVICES IN ORANGE COUNTY

HELP ME GROW

Serving: Children ages zero-5

Address: 1915 West Orangewood Avenue Suite 303, Orange, CA 92868

Phone: (866) 476-9025 **Fax:** (714) 939-6199

Web Address: http://helpmegrowoc.org/

Program Description: In partnership with 2-1-1, Help Me Grow connects children who live in Orange County and their families, caregivers, child care providers, early educators and health care providers to developmental screening, behavioral and learning services for children under six years of age.

Language(s): English and Spanish

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday - Friday

ORANGE COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICES AGENCY

CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES

Serving: Countywide
Facility: County Operated
Address: 800 N Eckhoff St Orange, CA 92868
Phone: (714) 704-8000
Emergency Response: (714) 503-2200 West Region, (949) 389-8200 South Region
Web Address: http://egov.ocgov.com/ocgov/Social%20Services%20Agency/
Language(s): English, Spanish, and Vietnamese
Hours of Operation: 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Monday – Friday